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Request for Proposals 

For HRPK Portable/Temporary Restrooms  

Contract No. G7190 
 

RFP Issued: January 17, 2024  

Submission Deadline: February 16, 2024  

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

1. Please provide the specs of the trailer? There are no specific specs we are looking for. 

Rather, we are requesting bidders submit whatever trailer specs they have available with the 

appropriate rental cost for each.  

 

2. What is the holding tank getting hooked up to? Freshwater holding tanks will either be 

connected to a water source in the park or when unavailable, will require vendor to supply 

potable water. 

 

3. Who held the bid last year? The current contract is with John to Go Inc.  

 
 

4. 3 year agreement – is there any provision for yearly price increases, or is this a firm 

fixed price from 4/1/2024-9/2027? This is at the discretion of the vendor submitting the 

bids.  

 
 



 

2 
 

 

 

5. Service Frequency of the 2 open rental toilets= fee schedule states (8am-10am) as the 

only service window on Wednesdays – but SOS Appendix B #5 states 10PM thru 8AM. 

Ideally, units must be serviced between the 10pm and 8am window.  

 

6. BBQ Festival – the onsite cleaning attendees – are these attendees just there to spot 

clean the units, trash, toilet paper etc, or is the expectation of an oncall pump truck 

from 12-10? Attendees will only be spot cleaning units by emptying any trash and refilling 

toilet paper and soap. Units for the Blues BBQ Festival will be pumped upon pickup.  

 
 

7. Pier 76 – should this be priced as a 6 month rental with 2x weekly service of these 

units? May-October? That is fine.  

 


